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From: Caryn Holmes

To: allison_shaffer@blm.gov; bheeley@adamsbroadwell.com; christo.nitoff@Wo...
Date: 2/13/2010 1:04 PM

Subject: Re: 09AFC8 Genesis Solar Energy Project CURE Petition for Inspectionand Copying

Staff does not oppose the Petition.

Caryn Holmes D O C K ET

Staff Counsel IV

California Energy Commission 09-AFC-8
(916) 654-4178 (office) DATE  FEB 132010
(916) 704-4332 (cell) RECD. FEB 132010

e-mail: cholmes@energy.state.ca.us

>>> Ken Celli 2/13/2010 9:44 AM >>>
TO THE PARTIES:

Please inform me as to whether you intend to oppose the attached Petition.

Thank you,

>>> Bonnie Heeley <bheeley@adamsbroadwell.com> 02/11/10 3:56 PM >>>

Attached in pdf format are (1) docket office letter and (2) California Unions for Reliable Energy Petition
for Inspection and Copying of Records for the Genesis Solar Energy Project. The requisite hard copies
will follow via U.S. Mail. If you encounter problems with receipt of these documents, please contact
Bonnie Heeley at the phone number or email address below.

Bonnie Heeley

Adams Broadwell Joseph & Cardozo
(650) 589-1660
bheeley@adamsbroadwell.com

This e-mail may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without
express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and delete all copies.



